
 
 
 

  FY22 Cisco Equipment Addendum 1 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

This addendum consists of 3 pages 

 

TO:                 All Bid Packet Holders 

 

FROM:         City of Kenai IT Manager 

 

DATE:          September 22, 2021 

 

SUBJECT:     FY22 Cisco Equipment 

 

 

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate place on the Bid 

Form.  Failure to do so may result in the disqualification or rejection of the bid. 

 

Note:  Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information.  All other 

provisions of the document remain unchanged. 

 

01-01 Plan Holder Question 

"I just wanted to confirm that on the Cisco RFQ that you are only accepting hard copy bid packets 

and NOT emails of a complete packet. We appreciate your time in responding to us, and look 

forward to submitting our packet to City of Kenai." 

 

Response: Correct, we are only accepting hard copies. Submissions must be made according to 

the requirements in section 9. 

 

01-02 Plan Holder Question 

 

"Are you interested in a less complex more cost-effective solution?" 

 

Response: No. 

 

01-03 Plan Holder Question 
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"We are interested in the in the subject Bid and would like to have more information related to 

the description of the required Cisco products like exact Part numbers of each of the items. The 

description that we see on the documents is a general description. 

 

Please advise us where we can see the exact part numbers of the equipment, services and 

licensing required." 

 

Response: Part numbers are included in section 19 at the end of each line. For example, Group 1, 

line 1 reads "Cisco Voice Gateway VG400-4FXS/4FXO". The Cisco part number is VG400-

4FXS/4FXO. 

 

01-04 Plan Holder Question 

 

"Group 1 and 2 design requirements are for Cisco 24x7 SMARTnet support.  This is not specifically 

a question, but a clarification that Cisco does not offer 24x7 coverage to locations in Kenai, just 

SMARTnet 8x5 support.  Please confirm that the SMARTnet coverage to be quoted is 8x5." 

 

Response: If 24x7 coverage is not available please provide 8x5 support. 

 

01-05 Plan Holder Question 

 

"Group 1 and 2 design requirements are for Cisco 24x7 SMARTnet support.  This is not specifically 

a question, but a clarification that Cisco does not offer 24x7 coverage to locations in Kenai, just 

SMARTnet 8x5 support.  Please confirm that the SMARTnet coverage to be quoted is 8x5." 

 

Response: If 24x7 coverage is not available please provide 8x5 support. 

 

01-06 Plan Holder Question 

 

"Group 3-8 design requirements include software support with DNA Essentials and DNA 

advantage.  No hardware support has been requested.  Please confirm that the City does not 

want Cisco SMARTnet coverage quoted for the Catalyst 9K switches." 

 

Response: We do not want SMARTnet coverage for any switches. Please include SMARTnet coverage 

only when specifically requested in section 19. 

 

01-07 Plan Holder Question 

 

"Group 9 design requirements, please confirm that the City does not want Cisco SMARTnet 

coverage quoted for the Catalyst 3560-CX switch." 

 

Response: Please see 01-16 response. 
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01-07 Plan Holder Question 

 

"I just realized that the Non Collusion affidavit shows a Notary from the State of Alaska.  Will a 

Notary for the State of Washington be acceptable?" 

 

Response: A notary from any of the 50 states or Washington DC will be acceptable. 

 

 

Attachments: 

Current Plan Holders List 
 

End of Addendum 1 



Name Company Email Phone

Melaine The Plans Room mail@theplansroom.com (907) 563-2029

Mike Hommel World Wide Technology, Inc. Mike.Hommel@wwt.com 800-214-7454 

Jessica Hayes Howard Technology Solutions jhayes@howard.com (601) 399-5772

Myra Giurovici CDW myra.giurovici@cdw.com

Riddhi Thakkar Sunflower Lab riddhi.thakkar@thesunflowerlab.com 614-468-3607 

Planholders List

Project: FY22 Cisco Equipment

Date: September 22, 2021
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